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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Q&A) 

 

Q.1:  Is a site visit mandatory to be considered for an award? If no, is there a bare room layout that we 
can use for the design and placement of the furniture installation? 

A.1:  A site visit is not mandatory to receive the award. Please review the amended SAM solicitation with 
the update information/attachments. 

 

Q.2:  How far are the rooms from each other? Are they on the same building?  

A.2:  The rooms are all in the same building. The address and building information can be found in the 
attached Statement of Work. The rooms are [approximately] 10-20 ft apart. The building is of a T shape 
with an addition (Rooms 130 and 131). These rooms are Immediately accessible at the ECP through a 
large roll-up door. Going through the addition are the first two accessible hallway doors coming from the 
parking lot area (all less than 150 ft from ECP) there is a small set of step(s). Coming through flightline, 
there is a main double wide door with no center bar would have no steps. We can facilitate escorted 
delivery through ECP to come to flightline double door with no steps if need be. No two (2) ends of 
hallways are further than 150 ft apart. The main flightline double door is within 75 ft of essentially every 
room. The only exception is the addition (Rooms 130 and 131), but that can be pulled essentially right up 
to from either the flightline side, or the parking lot side. 

 

Q.3:  Are the rooms above ground? If yes, is there a service elevator to carry the furniture? 

A.3:  None of the rooms are "above ground" except for the addition (Rooms 130 and 131), which is about 
5 ft lower than the rest of the building. This is where the stairs would be encountered. 

 

Q.4:  Is there a staging and storage area for the furniture's arrival prior to installation?  

A.4:  There are places to store not-yet installed furniture before it is built. Multiple rooms in the building 
can be accessed for this purpose. 

 

Q.5:  Is this a brand name product purchase, or are equal accepted? 

A.5:  This is a Brand Name or Equal Solicitation. 

 

Q.5: Is this solicitation intended to be procured through the USAF Office Workplace Furniture (OWF) 
contract? 

A.5: No, this purchase of executive furniture does not fall under the OWF contract. 

 

Q.6: With the possibility of changes mentioned at the site visit, will the solicitation be extended? 

A.6: Yes, the Solicitation will be extended via a Solicitation Amendment 
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Q.7: Per the site visit 21JUN23, please confirm we are to add seating for Conference RM 127 (16 
Executive Style leather chairs and 14 Fabric side chairs). 

A.7: No additional seating is to be added to this requirement or its Items List. 

 

Q.8: Per the site visit 21JUN23, there was a possibility of the addition of systems furniture to be placed in 
RM 106: 

a. How many stations are to be added? 

 b. What are the dimensions of the stations? 

 c. What are the panel heights of the stations? 

 d. Is power/data required within the stations or will wall accessed power/data be preferred? 

 e. What storage is required for each workstation? 

A.8: We would like to leave that room alone so there is no concern for workspaces in it. For a general 
description of the intent, the two tables should be bar height, about 6ft long, at least 2ft wide, have 
pedestal-type support/not corner legs, and fulfill a look that would be acceptable for a visitor to an office 
to eat at. 

 

Q.9: For the standard desking, will the USAF accept alternative design styles as long as the overall design 
functionality intent is met? Please see attached for design intent (Please know this is not the final rendered 
look). 

A.9: Yes, with the qualities including: 

a. The finish needs to be either wood or the convincing appearance of wood with trim accents 
(edges and panel faces are not all flat and simple edges). 

b. Hardware should be contemporary style and metal-finished. 
c. Must have full modesty paneling. 
d. Drawers: At least one drawer section (two acceptable if space allows) that includes at least one 

file size drawer with a unique lock/key, and one slim under desk drawer. 
e. Powered adjustable height portion. 

 

Q.10: Will the USAF accept product that has slightly different dimensions than the solicitation NBF 
product displayed? 

A.10: Yes. 
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Q. 11: Room 105 layout in question.  During the walkthrough, the room layout was mentioned to be 
incorrect.  The updated product list is asking for 1 desk, 3 returns (missing 2 desks?) and 4 laterals.  The 
drawing does not reflect the changes nor shows the air conditioning unit in the room. Please clarify what 
is needed for the room. 
A. 11: 

a. Room 105 floor plan 3D render that was remaining in Attachment 3 was incorrect and not 
updated. Now removed. 

b. Correct room 105 2D-style layout added to reworked rooms Attachment 4. 
c. Room 105 existing air conditioning unit that should remain in place added to layout now in 

Attachment 4 for correct spacing representation. 
d. Room 105 in item list Attachment 1 had quantity one 69” desk left from old layout. Now 

removed. 

 


